
From: Bryan Taylor  ES-Lex 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 12:52 PM 
To: David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk 
Cc: Jason Centers  ES-Lex; Vinay Kutty  ES-Lex 
Subject: RE: TCB review FCC ID: SC7VST3 
David, 
 
I have attached the letter from Biowatch. 
 
Let me,  Jason, or Vinay know if anything else is needed. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Bryan 
 
 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk   
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 2:18 PM 
To: Bryan Taylor  ES-Lex 
Subject: FW: TCB review FCC ID: SC7VST3 
 
Bryan, 
 
I'd like to have a Statement from the Applicant that the radio module used in the device is 
unmodified. Therefore, please ask the client to provide a "Letter of Application". Any form can be 
used, for example, as attached. 
 
When will I get the corrected report?  
 
Thanks 
David 
 
 << File: Letter of application.doc >>  
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From:  David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk   
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:50 PM 
To: Bryan Taylor  ES-Lex 
Subject: TCB review FCC ID: SC7VST3 
 
Bryan, 
 
Please update the SAR report by removing SAR scale for the Duty Cycle. The justification of the 
50% Duty Cycle, as declared by the Applicant, is not sufficient. Actually, it is not a source-based 
Duty Cycle. 
 
Thanks 
David  
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Bryan Taylor  ES-Lex 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 11:36 AM 



To: David Chernomordik  ES-Mpk 
Subject: RE: TCB review FCC ID: SC7VST3 
Hello David, 
 
I have attached the revised report in this email and have forwarded your request for the letter on 
to the client.  I will send it to you as soon as I get it. 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
Bryan 
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Subject: TCB review FCC ID: SC7VST3 
 
Bryan, 
 
Please update the SAR report by removing SAR scale for the Duty Cycle. The justification of the 
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